Keith Ng

From: Jason Wall <jwall@ausgrid.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 6:27 PM

To: Keith Ng

Cc: Jovan Gligic

Subject: RE: Exhibition reminder - Sydney Metro West Stage 3
Hi Keith,

Just letting you know that Ausgrid has reviewed the documentation and has no further submission.
Thanks,

Jason Wall
Project Development Manager
(02) 9269 7133

For Official use only

From: Bethany Lane <bethany.lane@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:55 AM

Cc: Keith Ng <Keith.Ng@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Exhibition reminder - Sydney Metro West Stage 3

Hello,
This is a gentle reminder from the Department of Planning and Environment that responses to the exhibition of
Sydney Metro West - Rail infrastructure, stations, precincts and operations SSI-22765520 are due next Wednesday

04/05/2022.

Please see attached a notification of the exhibition. This includes details on the project and how to make a
submission.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Keith Ng at keith.ng@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Kind regards,

Bethany Lane
Planning Officer

Planning and Assessment | Department of Planning and Environment
T 0295856775 | E bethany.lane@dpie.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional
custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our



work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and
economically.

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender immediately via return e-mail and then delete the original e-mail. If you are the intended recipient, please
note the change of sender email address to @ausgrid.com.au. Ausgrid has collected your business contact details
for dealing with you in your business capacity. More information about how we handle your personal information,
including your right of access is contained at http://www.ausgrid.com.au/



